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TO: Council on Graduate Studies
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Add Prerequisite:
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LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND APPLIED SCIENCES

EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

TO: Amy Annis, Certification Officer
FROM: Linda Simpson
DATE: October 28, 2016

ACTION REQUESTED:

Addition of Medical Terminology (NUR 3203) as a prerequisite to Nutrition Therapy (FCS
4751).

RATIONALE:

The content of NUR 3203 will be most helpful to the BS in Family and Consumer Sciences:
Dietetics Option if taken before Nutrition Therapy.

EFFECTIVE DATE: (i.e.: Fall 20XX, Spring 20XX):
Fall 2017
CURRENT COURSE DESCRIPTION:

FCS 4751 — Nutrition Therapy. (4-0-4) F. Application of the science of nutrition to the
maintenance of optimum health and the role of nutrition in the prevention and
treatment of disease. Credits: 4.

Prerequisites & Notes
CHM 1410, CHM 1415G, and FCS 3755, or permission of the instructor.
Enrollment restricted to declared BS in FCS: Dietetics Option students.

PROPOSED CATALOG COPY:

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
CHM 1410, CHM 1415G, NUR 3203, and FCS 3755, or permission of the instructor.



Enrollment restricted to declared BS in FCS: Dietetics Option students.



